
ADDENDUM NO. II 

 

 

DATE:     February 3, 2017 

 

TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:    Janice McClelland, Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 

SUBJECT:    Addendum No. 2 – Personal Protective Equipment  

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED:  February 10, 2017, at 11:00:00 a.m.  

 

This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

specifications as noted. 

 

 

Questions Submitted to the Office of the Purchasing Agent 

 

Q1: Instructions-Section 18 calls for a bid bond. Is a bid bond required, and if so, what 

       estimated quantity should we use for purchase in order to determine bond value? 

  

 A1.  The bid bond requirement hereby is deleted from the Invitation to Bid. 

 

 

Q2: No time is defined for pricing to be held good.  Is this a onetime one order purchase?  
 

A2.  The pricing shall be fixed for a period of one year with two optional one-year 

renewals, as stated in the first paragraph of the Invitation to Bid. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. II 


